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 BACKGROUND INFORMATION / GETTING STARTED
The National Archives and Records Administration 
http://www.archives.gov/federal-register/
A variety of useful links. 

Federal Register (and CFR) Online Tutorial
http://www.archives.gov/federal-register/tutorial/
Reginfo.gov

http://www.reginfo.gov/
Includes a great deal of information about the rule making process, including  the Unified Agenda, which summarizes the rules and proposed rules that each federal agency expects to issue during the next six months. 
The United States Government Manual (also  in paper at Ref JK/421/A3, and on Westlaw and HeinOnline) 

http://www.usgovernmentmanual.gov/
Contains comprehensive information on the agencies of the federal legislative, judicial and executive branches.

And, of course, there are many Administrative Law books in the Library! 
THE BOOKS (and some additional useful background information)
 Code of Federal Regulations

The Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) is the codification of the general and permanent rules of the Executive departments and agencies of the Federal Government that were originally published in the Federal Register.  

Current volumes - in paper - Campus Level - on back side of first bookshelf of the stacks area.

Composed of 50 titles representing broad subject areas.

1972 to 2007 - microfiche - Library Parking Lot Level. 

  The authority citation, which cites to the regulation’s enabling legislation (from the U.S.Code) is listed in the CFR following the table of contents for each regulation.

  The  source citation, which specifies where in the Federal Register the  regulation you are viewing in the CFR, was first officially published as a Final Rule, normally follows the authority citation.

 The CFR is updated/revised annually, incorporating the regulations promulgated during the preceding 12 months and deleting those revoked.   

 The CFR also includes executive orders and proclamations in Title 3 of the CFR.

CFR Index 

Arranged by subjects and by agency names.

Provides citations to parts rather than sections, so not always as specific as you'd like.  

The table of contents included at the beginning of each Part and the agency-prepared indexes in the individual CFR volumes are useful.

Includes The Parallel Table of Authorities and Rules – extremely useful tables which refer you to a CFR cite from a U.S.Code, Statutes at Large, or Public Law cite.

USCA and USCS provide selective references to the CFR from enabling statutes.

The Federal Register


1936 to 2005 - on microfiche on the Parking Lot Level of the Library.

Each daily issue contains the text of final Rules and Regulations along with their Preambles.
 
The Preamble is very important for determining regulatory intent. It includes a summary of the rule, as well as a summary of comments from the public and responses by the Agencies. It also includes contact information for agency staff responsible for writing the regulation.
The Federal Register also includes Proposed Rules, Notices of Sunshine Act Meetings, and  Presidential documents (proclamations, executive orders, and other executive documents. 

 Agency Decisions
The library has some, but not all agency decisions. Search by individual agency on Julien.

 State Regulations:
State regulations are published under a number of different titles such as Code of Vermont Rules. 

WESTLAW

Enter CFR or Federal Register into the main search box to search them, enter a search query and filter 
by source, or use one of the following:
CFR Database

Listed by title, or search by keyword or use the CFR Index to search alphabetically by subject term. Use CFR Historical to search the CFR by year, back to 1984.
Regulations by Topic

Click on “Regulations” on the main Westlaw page and scroll to search regulations by topic. 
Federal Register Database

Full text coverage of documents published in the Federal Register.  

State Regulations

Full list of state regulations by clicking on “Regulations” on the main Westlaw page. Historical regulations going back a few years, and regulation tracking also available.  You can also click on “50 State Regulatory Surveys” and then select a specific area of law. 
Administrative Decisions & Guidance Documents

Click on “Administrative Decisions & Guidance” on the main Westlaw page.
LEXIS ADVANCE   

Enter CFR or Federal Register into the main search box  to search them, or  enter a search query and filter 
by source, or use 
the Browse pull down menu to Sources > By Category to  Administrative Codes and 
Regulations or Administrative Materials from the main page. 

BLOOMBERG LAW    

Click on the Legislative and Regulatory tab which includes the CFR, the Federal Register, State 
Regulatory materials, and a Monitor Regulators database. Under the “Search Regulatory” tab is a 
database 
containing a continually growing collection of documents, rulings, etc. issued by major regulatory bodies. 
VLS SUBSCRIPTION DATABASES

Hein Online 
Contains every issue of the CFR from 1938 to the current issue, and the Federal Register from its first issue in 1936 to the present. Also includes a database of (selected) U.S. Federal Agency Documents, Decisions, and Appeals. 
ELI Environmental Law Reporter 
Under the “Administrative” tab you will find daily federal and state environmental updates, a CFR outline, as well as EPA Guidance & Policy documents, Appeals Board Decisions, and Administrative Law Judge RCRA Decisions. 
THE INTERNET  (free sites) – CFR and Federal Register  
E- CFR 
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=9cc5b673ed54f48499ec066e9fcb25bd&mc=true&node=pt34.2.300&rgn=div5
The CFR as up-to-date as you’ll find anywhere, usually within days.
 CFR through FDsys (Federal Digital System)

http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/   

Only as up to date as the book versions. Always note date of currency. 

Includes the Parallel Table of Authorities and Rules – extremely useful tables which refer you to a CFR cite 
from a U.S.Code,  Statutes at Large, or Public Law cite.

Includes prior versions of the CFR back to 1996.

 Federal Register through FDsys (Federal Digital System)

 http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/   

Goes back to 1994. Updated daily.

Federal Register 2.0

http://www.federalregister.gov/
A clear user-friendly layout providing a number of useful access points to the Federal Register from 1994 to the present. 
U.S. Regulation Tracker

http:/regulations.justia.com
Allows you to search the Federal Register, and track the results you find. You can search by specific agency or across all of them, and receive PDF versions of the regulations. You can also subscribe to an RSS feed for any search you create, to keep track of new regulations.
Cornell Legal Information Institute’s Code of Federal Regulations
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/

Search engine designed by Cornell’s Legal Information Institute for easy access to the Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR). Links to the official version of the CFR. Pay attention to currency. 
The Internet - AGENCY and SPECIALIZED SITES

 Agency Web Sites can be extremely helpful!

 U.S. Federal Government Agencies Directory
https://www.usa.gov/federal-agencies/
List and links to U.S. department and agency web sites. Also searchable by keyword. 
Regulations.gov
http://www.regulations.gov/ 
“Facilitates participation in the federal regulatory process by improving the ability to find, view, and comment on federal regulatory actions.”
 The Regulatory Group, Inc. 
http://www.reg-group.com/

Includes an impressive collection of research links and a glossary of regulatory terms.


REGULATIONS  RESEARCH


Brief Guide


Christine Ryan
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The work of creating rules and regulations that enforce statutes is done by federal agencies. The agencies interpret and apply their governing statutes to create detailed regulations, which give specific content to statutory intent and provide procedures for implementation and enforcement.
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